

To: Peter Huang
E-Mail: peter.k.huang@lmco.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: June 03, 2005

Subject: FCC File # 0318-EX-ST-2005

Message:

Dear Mr. Claude Wells and Mr. Peter Huang:

I've reviewed the applications which are 0318-EX-ST-2005, 0319-EX-ST-2005 and 0074-EX-ML-2005. The content is the same for all of the applications, so I am not sure which one(s) you wish me to process. Also, considering that the bands are non-government bands and will take about a minimum of two weeks to about a maximum of four weeks to process, I believe you may have over-filed applications for this experiment. Considering the aforesaid, do you wish me to process only 0074-EX-ML-2005?

Please note that these bands cover not only public safety use, but apparently industrial/business/land transportation use and Nextel use. Considering the large areas and powers requested, these may receive objections upon coordination unless you can provide proof of prior coordination with existing licensees for the areas requested.

Finally, please verify that all emission designators for all bands and locations are 12K5F3E as approximately six are missing from each of the applications, and, if an STA is still required, indicate which one to delete, which one to process, and modify the area of operation to reflect testing only in Arlington, VA.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 03, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3690